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To: Amanda Cooley; rsrollin2002@gmail.com; Joe Dippold (joedippold@hotmail.com); gbunch@blackfoot.net; Rem
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Subject: Course 000C4W Approved
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Both courses/venues have been approved for 2 credits each.

 
 
 

From: USAPlantsMT-noreply@mt.gov <USAPlantsMT-noreply@mt.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:07 AM
To: MeetingRequests-MTPlants@mt.gov; Karen Laitala <klaitala@powellcountymt.gov>
Subject: Course 000C4W Approved
 

The following course has been APPROVED by the Montana Department of Agriculture- Pesticide
Training Program

Understand that submitting information for pesticide recertification is a legal affirmation of fact.
Falsification by a course sponsor responsible for the information provided, and/or the training
conducted may result in the withdrawal of course approval, not only for the submitted course, but
also for future courses, and that the reserves the right to further legal remedies.

Course Information:

Meeting ID: 000C4W

Start Date: 04/28/2023

Start Time: 1:00PM

End Date: 04/28/2023

Course Sponsor: Powell County Weed Board

CourseName: Spring Landowners Trainings

Website: https://www.powellcountymt.gov/

Course Location Name:      Ovando School Gym

Course Address: 108 Birch St
Ovando, MT 59854

 

Category Credits

10 - Dealer      2

30 - Agricultural Plant Pest Control      2
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37 - Right of Way Pest Control      2

39 - Demonstration & Research Pest Control      2

55 - Regulatory Weed      2

Click this link for the attendance sheet for this course:
https://mtplants.mt.gov/PesticideApplicator/External/PesticideMeetingSignInSheetGenerator.aspx?
courseKey=8523

Attendance sheets must be submitted to MDA within 14 calendar days following a training by fax,
scan/email, or mail. Failure to do so may result in future submittals being denied.

FAX: 406-444-9493
SCAN/EMAIL: MeetingRequests-MTPlants@mt.gov
MAIL: MDA: Attention Training and Development Specialist, P.O. Box 200201, Helena, MT 59620
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